RE: Potvrzeni objednavky
I Odeslano:03.31.2020
09:07

Dékujeme za vasi objednavku.
Drzte se.

Office Manager

Intersurgical, s.r.o.

V Mokrinach 283/8

147 00 Praha 4- Hodkovidky
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From: N T DT TSRS . | .| < { od .o B .1 -1
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:28 PM
To:

Subject: potvrzeni objednavky
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ATTENTION, external email

This email was sent from outside Intersurgical. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can guarantee that the
content is safe.

dkhkkkdhdhkhdhkhhhhhdhhhdbkhhh kbbb dhhkhkhdh bk hhkh ok kb kb h kA k ko ke kA bk khkhhdhhhokh kW

Prosime o zaslani potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky &. : 2078382. kvuli zvefejnéni
v registru. JiZ cGastecné vykryto.

Dékuji a s pozdravem

Fakultni nemocnice v Motole
Vedouci odd. nadkupu BZM

Upozorneni :

Neni-1li v teto zprave vyslovne uvedeno jinak, ma tato e-mailova zprava nebo
jeji prilohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato zprava ani jeji prilohy v
zadnem ohledu FN Motol k nicemu nezavazuji. Text teto zpravy nebo jejich
priloh neni navrhem na uzavreni smlouvy, ani prijetim pripadneho navrhu na
uzavreni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanim smerujicim k uzavreni jakekoliv
smlouvy a nezaklada predsmluvni odpovednost FN Motol.



Disclaimer:

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached
files) is intended purely for informatory purposes and does not represent a
binding agreement on the part of Motol University Hospital. The text of this
message and its attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a
contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a contract, nor any
other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it create any
pre-contractual liability on the part of Motol University Hospital.

Intersurgical Confidentiality Note

This email and any electronic files transmitted with it can contain
confidential information. This information is intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this electronic transmission is strictly prohibited, and that
the information should be returned to Intersurgical immediately.

If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately at the
address above or at postmaster@intersurgical.com

We cannot accept responsibility for any damage, disruption or loss to your
data or computer system that may occur with the receipt of any electronic data
from ourselves,

For further information please visit our website at
http://www.intersurgical.com

Thank you.



